5 PORT OF GUAM 2
- ATURIDAT | PUETTON GUAHAN _ alll s e Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
G U M Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port GUAM Governor of Guam
1026 Cabras Highway, Suite 201, Piti, Guam 96915 ' i ) Joshua E. Tenario
Telephone: 671-477-5931/35 Facsimile: 671-477-2689/4445 | ; ;.r Lieut G
ren—r— Website: www.portguar.com | % =i et ooy €10}
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: All Registered Potential Bidders who received an IFB package
FROM: Procurement Officer
DATE: March 19, 2024
RE: IFB-PAG-004-24 re: Procurement of 180 Telescopic Boom Lift

SUBJECT: Notice of Cancellation

Hafa Adai,

Thank you for your interest in the IFB referenced above. Your company is receiving this notice
because our records indicate that your company registered for a copy of IFB-PAG-004-24. Please
be advised that it has been determined that in the best interests of Guam and all involved in this
solicitation, [FB-PAG-004-24 is being cancelled. However, the government of Guam will re-
solicit the services required for this project and you are invited to submit a bid when the new IFB
is announced.

Sincerely,

J. Respicio,
Proturement Officer/General Manager,
Port Authority of Guam
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